To: Allen, Joseph J| 0} BITIC) |

From: Kilgalion, John (USMS)

Sent:  Thur 6/4/2020 10:46:30 AM

Subject: SITREP

Executive Summary 13 (Demonstration Activity) June 4 2020.pdf

Joe

!

Attached is Morning SITREP.
Vr,

John

John Kilgallon

Chief of Staff

United States Marshals Service
office

mobile

(BY(BY: (B)FNC)

ATE-00001172 .

































To: Allen, Joseph J| (b)(BY: (b)(7HC)

From: Kilgalion, John (USMS)

Sent: Wed 6/3/2020 1:26:49 PM

Subject: Fwd: SITREP #11 - National Demenstrations Related to George Floyd Incident
Executive Summary 11 (Demonstration Activity) June 3 2020.pdf

ATT00001.htm

USMS morning SITREP.

John Kilgallon

Chicf of Staff

Office of the Director

United States Marshals Service
office

mobile

Begin forwarded message:

(BY(BY: (B)FNC)

From: (B)(6): (D)THCY: (B)TIF) |

Date: Junc 3, 2020 at 3:29:10 AM EDT

To: "Washington, Donald (USMS})"| (b)(B): (B)T)(C) | "Driscoll, Derrick
(USMS)"| (D)(6): (D)(T)C) | "Tvler, Jeff (USMS)" (B)(6): (D)THC)
"Robinson, Roberto (USMS)"| (B)(B): (B)(7)(C) "Kilgallon, John (USMS}”

(B)(6): (D7) |"O'Bricn. Holley ( USMS)"| (B)(6): (D)THC) f,
(0)(6): (B)(TIC): (B)(TF) "Smith, Andrew (USMS)"
(B)(6): (D)THC) b, "Wade. Drew J. (USMS)" | (B)(6): (D7)

Cce: _ .
{(BIEY: (PITICY: (M(FHF)

Subject: SITREP #11 - National Demonstrations Related to George Flovd Incident

Good Morning Team:

Please see the attached USMS SITREP #11 — National Demonstrations Related to George Floyd
Incident.

Thank you.

| (b)(6) (5)(7)(C) (B)TNF) |
District of Ncbraska | U S. Marshals Service
Office[ @@ ®m© _ |Mobile]  ®© 0o |

ATFE;00001248..



























To: Allen, Joseph J (b)(BY: (b)(7HC)

From: Kilgalion, John (USMS)

Sent: Sun 6/7/2020 2:27:40 PM

Subject: USMS SITREP

Executive Brief 6.pdf

Executive Summary 192 {Demonstration Activity) June 7 2020 pdf

Joe — attached are two documents:
* USMS SITREP

® Quad Chart - this is a particularly effective tocl as it provides us a quick snapshot of where the
activity / hot spots may be that we need to focus on.

Quiet night last night....let's hope for more of the same today.
Vr,

John

John Kilgallon

Chief of Staff

United States Marshals Service
office

mabile

(BY(BY: (B)FNC)

ATE-00001258..







































On Jun 6, 2020, at 9:44 AM, Kilgallon, John (USMS)| (b)(B): (P)(THC) Wrote:

joe — latest SITREP attached. Best to your team today / tonight.
Vr,

}john

John Kilgallon
Chief of Staff
United States Marshals Service

office

{(BI(BY: (PITIC) .
mobile

<Executive Summary 17 (Demonstration Activity) June 6 2020.pdf=

ATFE-00001281..
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